Swapnil Sutar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sandeep Bhat

24 January 2024 13:09

Swapnil Sutar

FW: LKO-T3 - D-30 - Subway - Equipment BOQ & vendor list & Transmittal

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 14 December 2023 10:34

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>;

Ajay Surve <Ajay.Surve@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay

Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3 - D-30 - Subway - Equipment BOQ & vendor list & Transmittal

Dear Sandeep

As discussed, for the items we generally procure for other outlets, there is some price variation between Stellar (Subway supplier) and our existing supplier (listed below).

S.NO | CATEGORY | DRG REF# DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY | STELLAR PRICE EX'ST"\F',ililéPPL'ER
1 L equment | % | (HosHizak)- . HEw 7visa1c oS 1| 25800 70,810.00
2 |cqumment | 47| pHosHizAK)®  HRW VS oS 1| sosss00 78,570.00
3 |equment | %® | (HoSHIZAK)® - HEW 247ME4 1C oS 1| 10878000 94,090.00
o L roument | 3| cuer - ekonag o Nos 1| ass21000 ,45,000.00
TOTAL 7,70,052.00 6,88,470.00




As communicated by you, Subway equipment shall be compulsorily procured from Stellar considering them as only authorized supplier, requesting you to share an agreement copy with
Subway mentioning this clause.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 12:02 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>;
Ajay Surve <Ajay.Surve@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3 - D-30 - Subway - Equipment BOQ & vendor list & Transmittal

Dear Irfan/Sandeep
Please note, Stellar team not responding to our calls. Requesting your intervention in regards of same.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 7:29 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Avadhesh Kumar Singh <Avadhesh.Kumar@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar
<Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ajay Surve <Ajay.Surve@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: LKO-T3 - D-30 - Subway - Equipment BOQ & vendor list & Transmittal

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Manish
Please find attached D-30 - Subway Equipment BOQ along with vendor list for LKO-T3.

e Equipment BOQ
e Transmittal



Note :- As per Subway, STELLAR GASTRONOM PRIVATE LIMITED is only the authorised vendor to supply all materials/equipment’s.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023, 9:39 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Brand - Equipment BOQ with supplier details awaited - Critical & Important - Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,

Please find BOQ with supplier details as per agreed Format,

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 October 2023 17:37

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
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Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Brand - Equipment BOQ with supplier details awaited - Critical & Important - Reminder

++ Looping Sandeep

Sandeep — As discussed share equipment format of Subway for further sharing with Adani TC. Subway will not share single vendor letter as per trail mail confirmation from
Noel. Equipment BOQ already shared with you.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Brand - Equipment BOQ with supplier details awaited - Critical & Important - Reminder

Hl Irfan,
The letter from subway will not come as they don’t issue such letters. Please inform the TC team accordingly.
Thanks Regards,

Noel Dias.
Brand Development.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 October 2023 10:24

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Brand - Equipment BOQ with supplier details awaited - Critical & Important - Reminder

Importance: High

Dear Noel/Soni
Request your support on pending details as per trail mail from Brand.
Critical and important as same needs to be shared with TC on priority basis.

Regards,
Irfan

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



